Republic of the Philippines
Department of Ebucation
REGION VIII
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALBAYOG CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM-CID- fg"fﬂ, 5. 2022

TO: Chiefs, CID & SGOD
TA and SBM Coordinators

Unit Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: For the Schools Division Superintendent

THELMA CABADSAN-QUITALIG PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
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SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 370 RE: 3°° QUARTER REGULAR
MONITORING ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF SCHOOLS DIVISION’S 2022

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE PLAN

DATE: September 19, 2022

1. Due to superseding activities, this Office hereby announces the posponement of the conduct
of the 3rd Quarter Regular Monitoring on the Implementation of Schools Division’s 2022

Technical Assistance Plan.

2. The new schedule of the activity will be decided by the Division and Regional Field Technical
Assistance Teams and will be dessiminated to the field in a separate memorandum.

3. All other provisions of the previous Division Memorandum which are consistent with this
issuance remain in force and in effect.

4. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum are desired.

P2 Brgy. Humorawon, Calbayog City, Samar
(055) 530-0059 | bitly/depedealbayog =
calbayogeity division@deped.gov.ph &



